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PROTESTANT ACADEMY.

This excellent institution was erected in 1870, by the Wes-
leyan Methodists of the city, and retained their name until
Al , 1876, when it came under the joint auspices of the
Methodist and Presbyterian Churches, at which time the
new name was substituted. It is sitnated on Haviland Street,
at a convenient distance from the crowded part of the city,
occupying the most commanding sitée which the city affords.
It is substantially built of brick, three stories high. Its in-
ternal arrangements, for adaptation to the work of teaching,
leave nothing further to be desired. The rooms are spacious
and lofty, and perfectly ventilated. The stair casés are large
and well adapted to easy entrance and exit. The building
is heated in winter by steam. No pains or cost have been
sgared by the trustees to makeé this school very desirable for
the youth of our island; where they may successfully pre-
pare for honorable positions in future life. The terms com-
mence, as follows: Summer, August 28th; Autumn, Novem-
ber 9th; Winter, February 1st; Spring, April 17th. A full
list of the staff will be found in the educational department
of this work.

ST. PETER'S SCHOOL,

in connection with and adjoining St. Peter's Church, is
situated on Rotchford Square. In the Boys' School the sub-
igcts taught are the English branches, Classics, Mathematics,

rench and Grammar. Rev. John Ellis, Master; Mr. W. C.
Wilson, Assistant Master. In the Girls’ School are taught
the higher branches of an English education, French and
Grammar, Music and Singing. Teachers, Miss Williams and
Miss Harris. .

ST. DUNSTAN'S COLLEGE.

This institution stands about a mile and a half from Char-
lottetown, on a ver¥l leasing site, near the Malpeque Road.
The building, which has lately been enlarged, is ample and
capable of accommodating over one hundred boarders.
There are three professors, and a rector. The course em-
braces all the branches of an English education, Mathematics,
Classics, Greek and Latin, Natural Philosophy, Chemistry,
Loglc. and Metaphysics. The classes open in September
and close in July, with the usual Christmas recess.

CONVENT OF THE CONGREGATION OF NOTRE DAME.

This brick building, four stories high, is one of the most
imposing educational structures in the lower provinces. It
stands on Sydney Street, on the South side of Hillsborough




